## **Muhammad Asad Hanif**

Assistant Professor

NUST Institute of Civil Engineering

Email: asad@nice.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 5190854624

LinkedIn:



2017- Present

2021

## **About**

Dr. Muhammad Asad Hanif is working as Assistant Professor in the NUST Institute of Civil Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Asad Hanif has published 2 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

### **Qualifications**

2011 - 2013
2006 - 2008

# **Experience**

**Assistant Professor** 

NUST Institute of Civil Engineering	
Lecturer	2013 - 2017
(Do Not Use-Duplicate)NUST Institute of Civil Engineering	
Resource Development Officer	2011 - 2013
Tameer e Millat Foundation , Sector H-8/4 Islamabad	

#### **Awards**

Certificate of Merit	2015
Certificate of merit for rendering meritorious services as Faculty Sponsor NUST Bazm-e-Pakistan	

## **Research Articles**

Pragmatic Research in Finance	2022
Afshan Kanwal Zeeshan Hamid Muhammad Asad Hanif Nasir Munir	
Competitive Education Research Journal, Volume 3(2), Pages 1-16	
Impact Factor: N/A	

# DOI: https://cerjournal.com/index.php/cerjournal/article/view/63 Impact of Derivatives uses on Performance of Pakistani Banks

Muhammad Asad Hanif Zaheer Abbass Zeeshan Hamid Humaira Kayani NICE Research Journal, Volume 14, No.3, Pages 29-43 Impact Factor: 0

**DOI:** 10.51239/nrjss.vi.270